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Ruth Nettles 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Recision-Notice-Stay-04201 O.pdf 

Tuesday, April 20,2010 2:41 PM 

Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; 
Geoffrey Kirk 

RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is Hernando County's Recision of Notice ofAutomatic Stay 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

4/20/2010 

<<Recision-Notice-Stay-04201 O.pdf>> 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA. 

Case No.: 090478-WS 

RECISION OF NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY 

TO ALL PARTIES IN INrEREST 

Objector, HERNANDO COUNTY, hereby rescinds itsNorice ofAuromalicStay dated April 

16,2010 and filedpursuant to Fla. R. App. P. 9.310(b)(2) and Fla. Admin. Code R. 25-22.061(3)(b). 

Upon further research and advice, the automatic stay provisions ofthe afore-cited Rules do not apply 

to the instant administrative action. By separate motion, HERNANDO COUNTY will move for stay 

pending review pursuant to Fla. R. App. P. 9.310(a) and Fla. Admin. Code R. 25-22.061(2). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been filed 

electronically with the Florida Public Service Commission and sent by U.S. Mail to all other persons 

listed on the attached service list on April 20,2010. 

/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Jon A. Jouben, Esq. (FBN 149561) 
Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 374849) 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County 



Service List 

Derrill Lee McAteer, Esq. 
The Hogan Law Finn 
20 South Broad Street 
Broohville. FL 34601 

Michael Minton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer, P.A. 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Joseph Richards, Esq. 
Pasco County Attorney’s Office 
West Pasco Government Center 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esq., 
John L. Wharton, Esq. 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963- 1708 

Sharon Blanchard, Chairman 
The Coalition to Preserve Our Water 
Resources 
P.O. Box 173 
Dade City, FL 33526-0173 

TheNortheast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group 
c/o Richard K. Riley 
P.O. Box 6 
Trilby, FL 33593 

Director, Division ofthe Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(via electronic filing) 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1 1  West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

William H. Hollimon, Esq. 
Pennington Moore Wilkinson 
Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095 


